Hingtﬂqen, Robert J

From: Nguyen, Ha T. <htnguyen@stoel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 6:55 PM

To: Gungle, Ashiey; Hingtgen, Robert J

Cc: Fogg, Mindy; Witt, William; Waterman, Ryan R,
Subject: Soitec Administrative Record

Ashley and Robert:

Our office has completed the processing and review of the County’s documents for the Soitec administrative record. |
have prepared a .zip file of the documents in their respective categories. The file may be downloaded
here: https://www.sendthisfile.com/KE7ZHJmzEmOXKym9Fg9ANwWHQ

The file is fairly large and may take a bit of time to download. The link will be active for 14 days. A copy of these
documents will follow by mail on a disc.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Ha
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STOEL RIVES LLp | 500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1600 | Sacramento, CA 95814-3361
Direct: (916) 319-4659 | Mobile: (916) 271-3493 | Fax: (916) 447-4781
htnguyen@stoel.com | Bio | vCard | www.stoel.com

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful.



